CHRISTELLE KARATY

Filmmaker

SKILLS

- Premiere Pro, Photoshop
- Capcut
- Teamwork
- Time Management, adaptability, and Flexibility
- Positive energy and enthusiasm
- Strong Communication
- Critical Thinking

LANGUAGES

- Arabic (Fluent)
- French (Fluent)
- English (Fluent)
- Spanish (Intermediate)

CONTACT

- +961-71-122-857
- christellekaraty9@gmail.com

PERSONAL PROFILE

Art, writing, and movies are what define me: these 3 components make me work hard and continuously learn and that is important for me because those are essential in my work life and private life as well.

I seek real-life experience and an environment where I can constantly improve because I strive to give the best of my abilities in what I work on.

WORK EXPERIENCE

FREELANCE VIDEOGRAPHER AND EDITOR | 2023 - PRESENT

• Edited different short movies, photoshopped pictures for a clothing brand

INTERN IN EDITING | 2022 - 2023

Djinn House Productions

- Edited short films and projects like birthday videos and weddings.
- Learned to communicate with difficult clients and successfully gave my point across to reach a satisfactory result for both parties.
- INTERN ASSISTANT DIRECTOR | 2022 2022

Concept2Screen

- Intern as an Assistant Director for a music video directed by Sam Kayal
- Contributed to the preproduction stage.
- Gave opinions and criticism when needed, organized the crew, and coordinated with everyone to ensure everyone was doing their jobs correctly and on time.

EDUCATION

2024- Present

UNIVERSITY SAINT JOSEPH, LEBANON Master of Marketing and Advertisement

2019 - 2023

UNIVERSITY SAINT JOSEPH, LEBANON
Bachelor of Performing Arts. Option: Audiovisual

2022 - 2022

UNIVERSITY OF APPLIED SCIENCES, FINLAND Exchange period in Multimedia: Cinema

Linked In Certificate in Video Editing Fundamentals

USJ Certificate in Event Management